

# **Minutes**

Subject: Liaison Committee

Date: 04- February 2019

Location: Board Room: Padeswood Works

Minutes taken by: Elliot Wellbelove

		1	!
	Joseph Caruana (JC)	Chairman – Leeswood CCLR	
	Richard Jones (RJ)	Buckley East Cllr	
	Jeff Priddin (JP)	Penyfford Cllr	
(0	Murat Burakcin (MB)	Plant Manager	Hanson Cement
PARTICIPANTS	Elliot Wellbelove (EW)	Q&E Manager	Hanson Cement
TICIP	Stuart Ross (SR)	NRW	
PAR	Gary Nancarrow (GN)	Flintshire County Council	
	Carolyn Preece (CP)	Buckley Town Council	
	Pat Ransome (PR)	Penyffordd CC	
	Harry Christopher-Saint (HS)	Bowling Club	
	Margaret Jones (MJ)	Penyfford Cllr	

## **Apologies:**

Howard White Stewart Mitchell

DISTRIBUTION
THOSE PRESENT/ABSENT

Dave L Jones	FCC Environmental Health		
Andrew Jones	PHW		
Mr H White	Ramblers Association		
Martin Wright	Clerk to Buckley Town Council		
Clerk to Penyffordd Community Council			
Clerk to Leeswood Community Council			
Clerk to Hope Community Council			
Dr Graham Brown	PHW		

1	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING	
	NA NA	
2	MATTERS ARISING from the minutes	
	NA NA	
3	PLANNING UPDATE	
	GN – Still need to inspect the new Cement Mill, this will be organised with Hanson.	
	GN – In discussion with Cefn Mawr to discuss a plan to ensure that stone transportation can carry on regardless of	
	breakdowns.	
	JC – What is the environmental impact of the new plan?	
	GN – This will be minimal due to the site already being in operation.	

GN – This will enable the plant to be running more consistently which will help efficiency.

RJ – Will this require more stone storage?

GN – There will be a stockpile of pre-crushed stone.

JC - What was the breakdown?

MB - This was from a belt head drum failure for the main crusher.

#### 4 NRW UPDATE

SR - Not a huge amount to report, no complaints have been received.

SR - Two Part A notifications, 1 ring inside the kiln which makes material back up inside the kiln.

MB – This is due to chemistry of hot-meal.

SR - Cement Mill 3 emission breach on main stack, this was very short and happened after major overhaul.

MB – All bags were changed at this time, and the result of the high emissions was from the fitting of the bags which can't be checked until the mill runs.

EW – Due to the reporting timeframe a short run at the end of the day ended up in a breach of emission limit, if the mill was in operation earlier in the day then the daily average would have been within limits.

#### 5 PADESWOOD UPDATE

MB – CM 5 will be in operation in around 1 week, the rail loading will be delayed from April 2019 but will still happen this year. Kiln has been off for it's main overhaul period, it's currently off due to a breakdown but the Kiln will re-start on Friday. Production plan for this year still remains to produce 660,000 tons of clinker.

JC – Go back on the emission issue on CM 3, can the emission be minimised after the work has been done? MB – It's difficult to prevent breaching the average based on when the mill started, in addition effectiveness of the work that has been carried out can't be checked until the mill is back in operation.

SR – Limit which was breached was 32 mg, the limit two years ago was 30mg so the effect on human health can be considered minimal.

CP – If the regulator is happy with the sites performance then so should the committee.

### 6 Council Response

MJ – Noise issue that sounds like an animal, has returned.

JC – Can the plant make a list of the activities which happen at around 18:15.

MB – The last time this happened it was a cannon.

MB – Received a suspicious email from someone who was impersonating NRW, this needs to be discussed with NRW.

#### 7 AOB

CP - Are Hanson still involved with Charity.

EW – Explained that the site will hold an open day this year sometime in June, there are various other events and partnerships which Hanson are interested in this year. Any enquires can be made to site in order to assess if other partnerships with the community can be made.

HC – Asking about future relationship with Hanson, a favour was given to Hanson for the local monitor at the bowling club. Needs clarification on applying on a regular basis for PR for Hanson based on their local events. 2,400 matches are played on the green which is important for Hanson PR, recently the carpark has been accepted by the council however they need assistance with the extension which has been provided by Hanson in the past.

MB – The door is open for things like this as Hanson are a stakeholder, options to assist charities and non-profit organizations is possible but needs to be discussed.

Date of next meeting: 13th May 2019 @ 18:00